



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK  
2005 JUL -7 PM 2:56

## INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

**DATE:** June 24, 2005

**TO:** LaTonda Simmons  
Boards and Commissions Management  
Office of the City Clerk

**FROM:** Councilmember Quan

**SUBJECT:** Appointment to Wildfire Prevention District Advisory Board

---

My appointee to the Wildfire Prevention District Advisory Board, Jill Broadhurst, is unable to complete her two-year term, and is stepping down. I would like to appoint Barbara Goldenberg to complete the term.

Please contact my Chief of Staff, Richard Cowan, with any questions regarding this matter at x7041.

Cc: Leroy Griffin, OFD, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza

## **Barbara G. Goldenberg**

### **Current Volunteer Activities:**

2002 to present: Alzheimers Association: Public policy advocate at the state and national level; HelpLine volunteer, providing information and referrals, and care consultations to caregivers and families of people with Alzheimers disease, by phone and at Health Fairs.

Montclair Safety & Improvement Council (NCPC for Beat 13Z) – Team Leader for Emergency Preparedness Team. Built a team of 14 volunteers. Assisted CORE in presentations for CORE Graduates on community organizing and conducting neighborhood preparedness exercises.

Hillside Gardeners of Montclair – Member since 2003; incoming President for 2005-2006. Involved in civic improvement, including maintaining the garden at Montclair Library and the “Adopted Spot” at Moraga and Masonic Avenues.

Friends of Sausal Creek –Docent in “Keepers” program, guiding elementary school children through Joaquin Miller Park and the Sausal Creek watershed, teaching conservation, native and invasive plant identification, and an appreciation for nature and the treasures of Oakland. Member of the seed gathering and propagation crew; Creek restoration crew member.

Shepherd Canyon Homeowners Association – EcoPuller, engaged in cleaning and maintaining Shepherd Creek and the Shepherd Canyon – Montclair bike and walking path.

Montclair School – since 1994 – Before-School Homework Helper.

### **Work Experience:** (Retired October 2001)

1993 – 2001 Bank of America, San Francisco  
Vice President – Auditing and Internal Control for Foreign Exchange and Derivatives Operations. Managed audit teams of 2 – 6 people for projects lasting from 2 weeks to 4 months.

1991 – 1993 Christopherson & Graff, Architects, Berkeley  
Assisted partners with correspondence, specification and bid preparation for rebuilding homes following East Bay Hills Fire of 1991.

1969 – 1990 Wells Fargo Bank, San Francisco  
Vice President & Director – Internal Investigations, Auditing  
Previous assignments included project management and systems design for major financial systems of the bank.

Education: 1969 University of California, Davis  
B.A., Political Science

**DRAFT**

**OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL**

**RESOLUTION NO. \_\_\_\_\_ C. M. S.**

**INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMEMBER \_\_\_\_\_**

**RESOLUTION APPOINTING BARBARA GOLDENBERG AS A MEMBER OF THE WILDFIRE PREVENTION ASSESSMENT DISTRICT ADVISORY BOARD**

**Whereas**, Ordinance No. 12556 creates the Wildfire Prevention Assessment District Advisory Board, which will provide oversight and program recommendations for the Assessment District, and will play a key role in the continued implementation of vegetation management programs and the development of fuel management strategies; and

**Whereas**, Ordinance No. 12556 specifies that the Mayor shall appoint two (2) constituents who live in the Assessment District, one of whom shall be a firefighter by profession, to serve as follows: Initially, one appointee shall serve for a term of two years (through June 30, 2006); the second appointee shall serve for a term or three years (through June 30, 2007). Thereafter, each subsequent appointment shall be for a term of two years; and

**Whereas**, Ordinance No. 12556 specifies that the At-Large Councilmember shall appoint one (1) constituent who lives in the Assessment District, and who shall serve for a term of two years (through June 30, 2006). Thereafter, each subsequent appointment shall be for a term of two years; and

**Whereas**, Ordinance No. 12556 specifies that each of the four (4) Wildfire Prevention Assessment District Councilmembers shall appoint two (2) constituents each, who live in the Assessment District to serve as follows: Initially, one appointee shall serve for a term of two years (through June 30, 2006); the second appointee shall serve for a term or three years (through June 30, 2007). Thereafter, each subsequent appointment shall be for a term of two years; and therefore be it

**Resolved:** that by appointment of Councilmember Quan the following individual is hereby appointed as set forth below:

Barbara Goldenberg, to serve the term beginning May 5, 2004 and ending June 30, 2006, to fill the position previously held by Jill Broadhurst.

**IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_\_\_**

**PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:**

**AYES-** BROOKS, BRUNNER, CHANG, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, REID, QUAN and PRESIDENT DE LA JENTE

**NOES-**

**ABSENT-**

**ABSTENTION-**

**ATTEST:** \_\_\_\_\_  
**LATONDA SIMMONS**  
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council  
of the City of Oakland, California